

Message

From: Peter Hamilton [PHamilton@stikeman.com]
Sent: 2017-04-22 4:06:12 PM
To: Glenn Zacher [GZacher@stikeman.com]; Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]; Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]
Subject: FW: Preliminary mark up of Fair Hydro Plan Act
Attachments: Fair Hydro Plan Act (April 20 2017) Consultation.DOCX; Blackline_23366806v1 - 23366806_5.pdf

STIKEMAN ELLIOTT LLP Barristers & Solicitors
5300 Commerce Court West, 199 Bay Street, Toronto, ON, Canada M5L 1B9
www.stikeman.com

TORONTO MONTREAL OTTAWA CALGARY VANCOUVER NEW YORK LONDON SYDNEY

This e-mail is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this e-mail and notify us immediately. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited.

From: Feldman, Michael [mailto:mfeldman@torys.com]
Sent: Saturday, April 22, 2017 3:46 PM
To: LEE John -TREASURY; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV; MCAULEY Tyler -LAWDIV; RYFA Ken -TREASURY; Fitzpatrick, Michael F.; O'Brian, Adam; Hill, Krista; Ramchandani, Rima; Emes, Aaron; Bomhof, Scott; Myers, Jonathan; Leibel, Robbie; Mansoori, Nina; Saulnier, Brett; Keizer, Charles; Sebastiano, Rocco; Milligan, Peter; Fullerton, Rick; Smith, Elliot; Peter Hamilton; HIBBEN
Cc: Feldman, Michael
Subject: RE: Preliminary mark up of Fair Hydro Plan Act

All,

Please ignore my last email. We got a couple of last minute changes. Please refer to the attached versions.

Michael K. Feldman

P. 416.865.7513 | F. 416.865.7380 | 1.800.505.8679
79 Wellington St. W., 30th Floor, Box 270, TD South Tower
Toronto, Ontario M5K 1N2 Canada | www.torys.com

TORYS
LLP

From: Feldman, Michael
Sent: April-22-17 3:29 PM
To: LEE John -TREASURY <john.s.lee@opg.com>; WONG Leslie -LAWDIV <leslie.wong@opg.com>; MCAULEY Tyler -LAWDIV <tyler.mcauley@opg.com>; RYFA Ken -TREASURY <ken.ryfa@opg.com>; Fitzpatrick, Michael F. <MFitzpatrick@hunton.com>; O'Brian, Adam <aobrian@hunton.com>; Hill, Krista <khill@torys.com>; Ramchandani, Rima <rramchandani@torys.com>; Emes, Aaron <aemes@torys.com>; Bomhof, Scott <sbomhof@torys.com>; Myers, Jonathan <jmyers@torys.com>; Leibel, Robbie <rleibel@torys.com>; Mansoori, Nina <nmansoori@torys.com>; Saulnier, Brett <bsaulnier@torys.com>; Keizer, Charles <ckeizer@torys.com>; Sebastiano, Rocco <RSebastiano@osler.com>; Milligan, Peter <PMilligan@osler.com>; Fullerton, Rick <RFullerton@osler.com>; Smith, Elliot <ESmith@osler.com>; 'Peter Hamilton' <PHamilton@stikeman.com>; HIBBEN <alan.hibben@rogers.com>
Cc: Feldman, Michael <mfeldman@torys.com>
Subject: RE: Preliminary mark up of Fair Hydro Plan Act

All,

I am circulating our preliminary mark-up of the Act together with a blackline against the version that we got from MOE on Thursday. This is being circulated to Oslers and Stikemans at the same time as it is being circulated to our client and so remains subject to further review and comment before tomorrow's deadline. However, we thought that it would be helpful to provide Oslers and Stikemans with our current version at this time.

Please let us know if you feel there is a need for a call tomorrow to discuss any issues.

Michael K. Feldman

P. 416.865.7513

This email and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipients and may be privileged or confidential. Any distribution, printing or other use by anyone else is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately, and permanently delete this email and attachments.

Le présent courriel et les documents qui y sont joints sont exclusivement réservés à l'utilisation des destinataires concernés et peuvent être de nature privilégiée ou confidentielle. Toute distribution, impression ou autre utilisation est interdite aux autres personnes. Si vous ne faites pas partie des destinataires concernés, veuillez en informer immédiatement l'expéditeur, ainsi que supprimer ce courriel et les documents joints de manière permanente.